

Personal Details

- Phone : +966566207554
- Email : mosab.gafer84@gmail.com
- Address : Riyadh,Saudi Arabia
- Date of Birth : 03/03/1984
- Nationality : Sudanese
- Driving Licence : KSA driving licence

Objective

Proactive team leader experienced in leading teams and managing multiple projects. Possesses excellent communication and problem-solving skills, as well as the ability to motivate and inspire team members to reach a common goal. Well-versed in training and developing staff and providing customer service to ensure a positive customer experience. Demonstrates commitment to quality assurance and process improvement in the workplace

Experience

- **Senior laboratory specialist** 15/11/2020 - 1/6/2024
Nakka poly clinic/ supervisor
Supervisor
- **Senior laboratory specialist** 8/8/2016 - 21/1/2020
Albaraha medical city/ supervisor
Supervisor
- **Senior laboratory specialist** 1/9/2015 - 1/9/2016
Aldroshab Medical LAB/ supervisor
Supervisor
- **Laboratory specialist** 30/3/2014 - 1/5/2017
Alkbashi hospital
- **Laboratory specialist** 5/4/2012 - 1/4/2014
Alyhan hospital
- **Laboratory specialist** 1/2/2012 - 30/7/2015
Alnad aprivate hospital
- **Laboratory specialist** 16/10/2008 - 31/10/2010
Quality center for diagnostic services
- **Second laboratory specialist** 8/4/2008 - 4/11/2008
NayalaTeaching Hospital

Education

Course / Degree	School / University	Grade / Score	Year
MSc in Medical laboratory Science	Alzaiem Alazhari University, Sudan	Very good	May 2015
BSc hourr degree in Medical laboratory Science	Alzaiem Alazhari University, Sudan	Second class Division One	Jan 2008

Licenses

- Saudi Commission for Health Specialties (SCFHS)
Senior laboratory specialist
- Sudanese national council for medical and health professions
Senior medical laboratory specialist

Skills

- Laboratory supervision and management
- Quality Assurance and Control
- Advanced Laboratory Techniques
- Data Analysis and Interpretation
- Teaching and Training
- Marketing and Sales in Medical Products
- Problem-Solving

Languages

- Arabic
- English

Training And Courses

- Radiation and isotopes national center One month (training)
- Teaching and learning course - CPD center 2017
- Microscopic course for malaria investigation 2015
- Cobas 6000 (e501/ e601) hormone and chemistry analyzer
- Cobas E411 hormone analyzer
- Cobas C311chemistry analyzer
- C111chemistry analyzer
- Cobas Inegra 400 plus
- Stago coagulometer (STANT)
- SYSMEX (KX21n)
- Semen Analysis using KASA